Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 5:05 PM

To: Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Frankie THAY (SPF)

Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF); SUR

Subject: RE: [SPF]: URGENT - Appraisal report for SDV7948G ( AEMD/105/009/2018/150) //
LKK Ref: CS/SPF18019519/T1vd3

Attachments: LKKAdjustment1a.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; photo.pdf; res photo.pdf

Dear Rosalyn,

Enclosed herewith survey report (soft copy).

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 10:05 AM

To: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>; Frankie THAY
(SPF) <Frankie_ THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [SPF]: URGENT - Appraisal report for SDV7948G ( AEMD/105/009/2018/150) // LKK Ref:
CS/SPF18019519/T1vd3

Dear Rosalyn,

Will send soft copy report by today.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 2:07 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [SPF]: URGENT - Appraisal report for SDV7948G ( AEMD/105/009/2018/150) // LKK Ref:
CS/SPF18019519/T1vd3




Hi Olivia,
Please ensure that upper range of repair costs is included in Report per our earlier discussion.

Thanks

Rosalyn Tan Sock Buay
Head Coporate Services & Safe Driving
Police Logistics Department/ AEMD

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4832 | FAX: (65) 6478 4838

HOME TEAM 7

s *TRANSFORMATION 2025 »#

M One Home, One Team
- Sraleieng lor Fubiee Togoethey

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 12:40 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>; Rosalyn TAN (SPF)
<Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [SPF]: URGENT - Appraisal report for SDV7948G ( AEMD/105/009/2018/150) // LKK Ref:
CS/SPF18019519/T1vd3

LKK Ref: CS/SPF18019519/T1vd3

Hi Veron,
We spoke on Friday. Please put up the preliminary assessment first.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Frankie THAY (SPF) [mailto:Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Monday, 5 November, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>; Rosalyn TAN (SPF)




<Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE : Appraisal report for SDV7948G ( AEMD/105/009/2018/150)

Your reference : SDV 7948G
Our reference : AEMD/105/009/2018/150

Dear Olivia,
We spoke, please expedite the assessment report for this vehicle SDV7948G on urgent basis.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM 7

» *TRANSFORMATION 2025 & #

. One Home, One Team
- Sraleing Clor Fubiee Tagoethey

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."



